Danielle Lavoie

From: ATAC Tradeshow

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:02 PM

To: ATAC Tradeshow

Cc: Danielle Lavoie; Debbie Simpson; ATAC Tradeshow; John McKenna; Katherine Simunkovic
Subject: ATAC - SPAM ALERT

Importance: High

Dear ATAC Exhibitors, SPAM ALERT

The email below is circulating. If you receive this email or anything similar, please delete it. They are even using
the ATAC Logo to make it look official. They are NOT Affiliated with ATAC.

Dear Exhibitor,
ATAC’s Canadian Aviation Conference and Tradeshow 2023 Pre-registered Attendee list is available now.

All Contacts are permission pass (OPTED-IN) and can be used for your pre-event marketing, Appointment setting, Product
launch, etc.

Could you let me know if you want to receive the Attendee List by emails?
Kindly pick the number that describes your response:

1. Interested - Send Counts and Cost
2. Take Off

Regards,
Mia Jones
Manager, Event Communication & Planning

B Trareses

Debbie Simpson
Tradeshow Manager

T.613-233-7727 #312 C. 613-884-7728

222 rue Queen Street, Suite 1110, Ottawa, ON K1P 5V9 %I m

tradeshow@atac.ca www.atac.ca

PLEASE NOTE NEW SUITE
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